JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Patrice A. Johnson, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: October 22, 2018
TO: Principals
FROM: Administrators of Schools

Dr. Anthony Godfrey, Associate Superintendent
Travis Hamblin, Planning and Student Services
Steven Harwood, System/Programming Manager

SUBJECT: Fall Enrollment as of October 1, 2018- REVISED

The 2017 Fall Enroliment compared to the 2018 Fall Enroliment:

2017 Fall 2018 Fall

Grades Enroliment Enroliment Difference %

Kindergarten 3,652 3,815 163 4.46%
1-6 24,420 24,726 306 1.25%
7-9 12,332 12,873 541 4.39%
10-12 12,752 13,065 313 2.45%
Special Schools 363 o 386 23 6.34%
Total 53,519 54,865 1346 2.51%

The 2018 Fall 2.0 Estimate compared to the 2018 Fall Enroliment:

2018 Fall 2018 Fall
Grades 2.0 Estimate Enrollment Difference %
Kindergarten 3,657 3,815 158 4.32%
1-6 24,790 24,726 -64 -0.26%
7-9 12,496 12,873 377 3.02%
10-12 12,027 13,065 1038 8.63%
Special Schools 336 o 386 50 14.88%
Total 53,306 54,865 1559 2.92%

**Special Education numbers are included in totals.
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